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Dorothy Menasco

From: Tripp Coston

Sent:  Tuesday, July 08, 2008 10:14 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena; Carl Vinson
Subject: request to move undocketed items into new dockets

Dorothy,

I have submitted four Request to Establish Dockets titled: Request for Confidential Classification of portions of
Review of Fuel Procurement Hedging Practices of Florida's Investor-Owned Electric Utilities, by [company
name]. Please transfer the following undocketed items into 1ts corresponding new docket.

Tampa Electric Company -- Docket 080436
00535-08
(5184-08
05270-08
05368-08
(543608

Progress Energv-Flonda -- Docket 080437
(5532-08
(5188-08

Florida Power and Light --Docket 080438
05706-08 S e
05193-08 R

Guif Power Company -- Docket 080439
05229-08
005516-08

Thanks!
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